TOWN OF MERIDIAN HILLS
Wellington Neighborhood

Wellington Estates and Wellington Park Heights,
carved out of the 97 acre Van Scyoc family farm,
was subdivided in 1923 by Oscar Schmidt,
founder of Wellington Estates Realty Co.

In 1924, a model home was built at 95 Wellington Road.
This New England Colonial Home was the
the first house built in the neighborhood.
Bounded on the west by Spring Mill Road;
east by Meridian Street; south by Holliday Park
and north by Meridian Hills Country Club,
the neighborhood was marketed as
“North Beyond the River on Meridian.”

In 1937 it was included in the incorporation
of the Town of Meridian Hills.

Presented by the Town of Meridian Hills

Town Historic Marker

Wellington Neighborhood

What: A 277 x 36” cast aluminum historical marker - similar, but smaller than the Town
marker at 75th and Pennsylvania - placed on the south side of Wellington for
eastbound traffic entering the neighborhood.

Why: To continue to build a sense of community, identify distinct neighborhoods
within the Town of Meridian Hills, and improve property values and quality of life.

Cost: $1,860



